
 
 

ADDENDUM NO 02 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
 

Bid No. 008-17 LIFT STATION ODOR CONTROL CHEMICAL 2017 
 
 
 
The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the 
Superintendent of Water/Sewer Department, Dan McCrory and Purchasing Manager, Dan Ames: 
 
Question 1:   “The technology that we use is not liquid but is in a tablet form. We are a global 

company, with our product being used all over the world.  Would the City of Fairhope 
consider looking at our technology?” 

Answer 1:     Our bid is currently posted, with specifications concurrent with methods acceptable to the 
City. However, the City is aware of changing technologies, and would be agreeable to 
learning more about your technology for future bids 

 
 
Question 2:   I would like to submit a bid for the odor control contract. Would it be possible to get 

a water analysis to do our due diligence before our submission? We just want to be 
as accurate as possible. 

Answer 2:     Yes. Potential bidders may schedule a time with the Sewer Department for obtaining a 

sample. However, sample accuracy will not be as good as we are treating and cannot 
turn it off 

 
 
Question 3:   Can we use multiple chemicals?  
Answer 3:         Yes, as long as it does not interfere with our treatment processes. 
 
 

Question 4:     Will someone meet the chemical delivery?  

Answer 4:       Yes, only to unlock and open gates. 

 
 
Question 5:     Do you know what the sulfide levels are? How often are they tested? 
Answer 5:   Sulfide levels are checked when the vendor shows up for their visit every six weeks and the 

program is adjusted if necessary. 
 
 
Question 6:   If we have flow meters in place, would it be okay to check every 6 months? 
Answer 6 Equipment has to be shown to be in calibration quarterly, any time the City requests it. 
 
 
Question 7: Are single walled tanks okay to use? 
  Refer to your MSDS 
 
 
Question 8: Are there safety showers at any of the stations?  Can we put in if desired? And will the 

City provide the water? 
Answer 8: No. Yes. Yes. 
 
 
Question 9: The City is Responsible for the grease mats? 
Answer 9: Yes. 
 
 
 
 



Question 10: Does the City want low profile tanks in neighborhoods? 
Answer 10: All tanks must be hidden from view inside fenced area, or inside the building if there is no 

fence. 
 
 
Question 11:  Can you provide the length and size of discharge line? 
Answer 11: 
 

1. White Grove to Thompson Hall      4639       6 inch 
2. Thompson Hall to Dog House    10102     10 inch 
3. Grand Hotel to Twin Beech     11140      8 inch 
4. Point Clear Court is part of Grand Hotel Twin Beech 
5. Twin Beech to South Section         6116       8 inch 
6. End of County Rd 1 to Baldwin 1       26832    6 inch 
7. Baldwin 1 to Grand Hotel     29936                6 inch 
8. Rohr to South Section St     24711              10 inch 
9. East of the Sun to discharge point      5174     6 inch 
10. Quail Creek to Thompson Hall       8183              10 inch 
11. Woodlands to North Section St      6641              10 inch 
12. Southland to Fairfield       2530                6 inch 
13. Carya Point to Meadowbrook      3088                4 inch 

 
 
Question 12: Is a bid bond required for this? 
Answer 12: Yes. Under Item II, 2.07 BID SECURITY: 

Bids shall be accompanied by a Bid Security equal to 5% (percent) of the bid price, but in 
no event more than $10,000.00.  Bid Security shall be in the form of a Bid Bond or a 
cashier’s check payable to the City of Fairhope.  No Bid Security is required on bids less 
than $10,000.00. 
Base your bid bond on the "Annual Total" you submit on Item III, Bid Response Form. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.2 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
Acknowledged:   _____________________________________ 

Company 
____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 1/19/17 



NON-MANDATORY 
PRE-QUOTE MEETING ATTENDANCE ROSTER 

CITY OF FAIRHOPE, AL 

MEETING DATE: 01/17/2017, 8:00 Tuesday 

BID 008-17 Lift Station Odor Control Chemical 2017 

PRINT VERY CLEARLY!!! IF YOUR INFORMATION IS NOT READABLE, YOU WILL NOT RECEIVE EMAILS. 

REP'S NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL 

~~SG."j A~IW\ed U~? Te~"""'\~,.) q n 2 'lS-ctG, lc..t A~hm~~QU~9+~~~"'o\o~cas. 
(Ito'\ 

'5.4~~ ~ru evo~ . .u~ ntJ..Lf7f- 8o7'1 'S-kp~. VOtU {; ec11~ \11\.· (,..,._ 

S"eo---:r S'cr~~ az__ ~f2/LI /<) 6rz>0 ZS"I /4D2 -7!62- ssc_Wo..d.ef'(c) b1.'ecv . co~ 




